
Varra Companies, Inc. 
Office of Special Projects 

 

8120 Gage Street     Frederick, Colorado   80516     Telephone (970) 353-8310   Fax (970) 353-4047 
 
 
Monday 30 November 2020 
 
To: Peter Hays, EPS 

Colorado Office of Mined Land Reclamation 
Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman Street, #215 
Denver, Colorado 80203 
 

From:  Varra Companies, Inc. 
Bradford Janes, Forester 
Liaison – Interdisciplinary Affairs 
bljforester@msn.com 

 
Subject:  M-2013-064 – Request for a Continuance – Varra-Coulson Resource Project – 
Technical Revision. 
 
 
Please accept this request to extend the review period an additional 30 days from the scheduled  
2 December 2020 Decision Date, to provide additional time for the Office to reply to our 
adequacy correspondence submitted on 23 November 2020.  The next Decision Date should fall 
on 2 January 2020 if not otherwise approved by the Office prior to that time. 
 
Trust your holiday was good to you.  Thanks, Peter. 
 
 
cc. Garrett C. Varra, Vice-President Operations 

Varra Companies, Inc. 
 
BLJ/blj. 

mailto:bljforester@msn.com

